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Mr. Albert E. Bolon

Reactor Director and Sub-Critical
Assenbly Laberatory bupervisor

Univereity of Missouri

Rolle, MO 65401-0249

Dear Mr. Bolon:

This is in response to your October 8, 1990 letter, specifically the fourth
paragraph, which referenced a security plan submittal for the Bub-Critical
Assembly Laboratory. Thie plan wae referred to this office for review since
it involves the possession of epecial nuclear material.

Your Materiale License No. SNM-247 authorizee you to possess material which
meete the definition of special nuclear material of low strategic eignificance
(10 CFR 73.2)., Thie amount of material doee not require that you meintain a
physical security plan on file with the NRC. However, if you actually possess
the authorized material you muet follow the requirements of 10 CFR 73.87 (f)
and (g). I1f you do not possess euch material, 10 CFR Part 73 does not apply
to you at this time,

Accordingly, we suggeet that you withdrew the physical security plan that you
submitted for your Sub~Critical Aseembly Laboratory,

Qg{.aggg\lgﬁ%gggngagnig&.sgisong\var should be directed to Charles E. Gaskin

Bincerely,
Qriging! Sinned =y
' Theégbro 8. Shorr. Chief

Doc File 70-270 CHaughney, IMSB Domestic Safeguarde Branch
Case File JCreed, RIII Divigion of Safeguards and
SGD: r/f RFBurnett Transportation, NMOS
NMSS r/f Mieesier, LIMB 2. :
$GDB o/f Coaskin 0700027 609 ( elwasd_)

ESuarez GPlrtlo. RIII
L 4 2
% 5608 SGDB SG L
n ESuard, DKasun
02/7( /91  02/cx/91 02/ 6/91  02/G/81 |
281 ASBIR 31883870 (09
N80350 ‘




